MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Human Rights Commission
FROM: Rusty Summers, Chairperson
DATE: November 23, 2020

SUBJECT: Human Rights Commission Meeting

The Human Rights Commission will hold a meeting on Tuesday. January 19. 2021 at 6:00 p.m., in the
First Floor Conference Room at City Hall, 1100 Frederick Avenue, St. Joseph, Missouri 64501; however;
due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, this meeting may be conducted by telephone, video conferencing,
or other electronic means. In the event the meeting is conducted by telephone, video conferencing, or other
electronic means, a public viewing terminal will be available in the First Floor Conference Room.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. HRC Member Introductions
3. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair
4. Approval of Minutes
5. Old Business

a. Update on inclusion of public accommodation in mediation assistance
b. Update on conversion therapy ban ordinance
c. Related old business
6. New Business
a. Administration of Human Rights Commission Facebook page
b. Related new business
7. City Staff Update
8. Public Comment
9. Future Agenda Overview
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10. Adjourn

Human Rights Commission members:
Sean Connors Michael Jasper Bridget Supple
Hamilton Henderson Terri Lowdon Theo Williams
Jennifer Jackson Danielle McGaughy

cc: Mayor and City Council Members
Gary Edwards, City Manager
Bryan Carter, City Attorney



